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Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 4 .

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission c#"M t)
Washington, D.C. 20555 g gg7

Fulton Generating Station: 40 $s
jg d*Docket Nos. 50-463, 50-466 %

Dear Mr. Clark: d, ,s \ /
k \~g

Since my letter to you of October 10, 1978, Philadalphia
Electric Company has been continuing its work directed to
implementing its decision to amend the present Fulton applica-
tion so as to obtain an early site review by the NRC Regula-
tory Staff and a Partial Initial Decision by the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board.

No other changes have occurred in the status of the
Fulton application since my last report to ycu. We shall
continue to report as requested by your letter of "cVember
26, 1975.

Very truly yours,
Ak

LJn Qx<

Donald ? Irwin
Counsel to
Philadelphia Electric Ccapany

cc: All Board Members and
Alternates

Counsel fer all parties
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